Jenny de Q

From: Developer Mains <developermains@southeastwater.co.uk>

Sent: 15 January 2019 15:29

To: Jenny de Q

Subject: Farnham Neighbourhood Plan Review - Regulation 14 Consultation on Minor
Revisions and Proposed Housing Sites

Attachments: Farnham Neighbourhood Plan South East Water.pdf

good afternoon Jenny,

I have read through the information provided and can advise that South East Water would still stand by the
information present in 2.46 “South East Water have indicated that proposed development would need a small
amount of local reinforcement to supply the additional demand at specific sites”.

| can confirm South East have the infrastructure with in the Farnham area to accommodate the extra 450 properties
required.

Please let me know if there is anything else { can assist with.
Kind regards

Developer Mains Inbox

Service Management

tel 03330 000 060
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South East Water, Rocfort Road, Snodland, Kent, MEG 5AH

Go paperless and view your bills 24/7 when you sign up to manage your account online. Go to
https://my.southeastwater.co.uk and register today!

For details of how we manage your personal information or to exercise any of your rights over it please see
www.southeastwater.co.ul/privacy.

This e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it was intended to be sent and
may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you are not the intended recipient please do not copy or convey this message or any attachment to any
other Person but send it back to us and then immediately and permanently delete this message.

It shall be understood by the recipient(s) that conclusions, opinions and other information contained in the
above e-mail not relating to the official scope of business of South East Water Ltd shall be deemed not to
have been given or endorsed by South East Water Litd.
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